

ELP Advisory Board – Meeting Minutes

Monday, October 21, 2019 ~~ Louisville, KY

Present

[Amy Korthank](#), Chair (2018-2020), University of Iowa (Region 6) (2016-2020)
[Heather Doyle](#), Immediate Past Chair (2016-2018), Dalhousie University (Region 1) (2013-2019)
[Carol Pollard](#), ELP Historian, University of North Texas (Region 7) (2008-2020)
[Autumn Grant](#), Wheaton College (Region 1) (2016-2020)
[Neena Fink](#), Southern New Hampshire University (Region 1) (2019-2021)
[Tara Maroney](#), New York State School Boards Association (Region 1) (2019-2021)
[Tania Alvarez](#), Old Dominion University (Region 2) (2018-2020)
[Jared Burton](#), Fayetteville State University (Region 3) (2017-2021)
[Fai Howard](#), University of South Florida (Region 4) (2017-2019)
[Locksley Knibbs](#), Florida Gulf Coast University (Region 4) (2018-2020)
[Amy Brock](#), Auburn University (Region 4) (2019-2021)
[Patricia MacMillan](#), University of Ontario Institute of Technology (Region 5) (2018-2020)
[Meagan Hagerty](#), University of Minnesota-Twin Cities (Region 6) (2016-2020)
[Kathy Davis](#), Missouri State University (Region 7) (2019-2021)
[Gayle Juneau-Butler](#), Studer Education (Region 9) (2018-2020)
[Brandan Lowden](#), Pikes Peak Community College (Region 10) (2017-2019)
[Sarah Maddox](#), Colorado State University (Region 10) (2018-2020)
[Leigh Cunningham](#), ELP Coordinator, Executive Office

Absent

[Domonique Carter](#), North Carolina State University (Region 3) (2019-2021)
[Breanne Flores-Contreras](#), Texas A&M University (Region 7) (2017-2019)
[Anna Chow](#), Washington State University (Region 8) (2015-2019)
[Sally Garner](#), University of Oregon (Region 8) (2017-2019)
[Amanda Mather](#), Texas A&M University-Qatar (Region 7/International) (2019-2021)

Discussion Items

ELP orientation went well and pairing for 2019-2021 Class is complete. Pairs are:

Banks Blair and Ross Hawkins
Leslie Ross and Karen Lewis
Amber King and Alex Kunkle
Jake Rudy and Karen Archambault
Julia Bedell and Calley Stevens Taylor
Danielle Flores Lopez and Dana Hebreard
Billie Streufert and Stephanie Kraft-Terry
Stephanie Morawo and Kyle Ross
Jessica Camp and Brandan Lowden
Margaret Mbindyo and Rebecca Hapes

Expanding Engagement subcommittee update – Fai Howard (subcommittee lead; she is completing her term)

- Fai shared the results of the survey that gathered areas of post-ELP participation interest:
 - Events specifically for ELP alum at Annual Conference – 43%
 - Events specifically for ELP alum at Regional conferences – 32%
 - Presentation collaboration – 26%
 - Leadership learning opportunities related to career goals – 25%

- General NACADA networking events – 23%
- Involvement with ELP alum engagement subcommittee – 20%
- Writing collaboration – 18%
- Research collaboration – 17%
- Fundraising to support future ELP mentors – 7%

Continuing Subcommittees for 2019-2020

- Expanding Engagement – Autumn Grant will lead; they will follow up on the data Fai’s group gathered
 - Mentor Recruitment for 2020-2021 Class – Gayle will brainstorm with Autumn on ideas for recruiting/cheerleading potential mentors. Autumn had already begun developing a nomination tool that they will move forward.
 - 2020 all-ELP Annual Conference Social – Meagan Hagerty will work with Autumn (as well as Leigh and Farrah in the EO) to plan an all-ELP gathering opportunity at next year’s AnConf in Puerto Rico. Locksley is co-hospitality chair for the conference, so he may also be able to assist.
 - 2020 “regular” Incoming/Mid-term Classes social – Tania will lead the planning (after shadowing Meagan this year) for the social that takes place at the same time as the Awards Ceremony. Jared will shadow her to prepare to lead in 2021.
- Marketing / Communications – Tara Maroney and Sarah Maddox will lead for the coming year (with Locksley, Gayle, Jared, Autumn, and Neena). They will pick up with the previous group’s last report.
- Conference presentation organization – Patricia is leading this year and already has it well organized. Amy B. is assisting to prepare to take over from Patricia for 2021.

New Subcommittee for 2019-2020

- Connection to Sustainable Leadership Committee – Neena and Jared are on both groups, so they will report back

Other items – were not able to get to these – Amy will follow up post-conference

- Videos discussion and possible filming (Matt Markin)
- Determine what will be the focus goal (in the Chair report, for assessment) for the year